From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2021 11:46 AM

To: kdewitt@wxxi.org; kdewitt9@gmail.com; jspector@gannett.com;
mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com; maryfrancis.stout@charter.com

Cc: cseiler@timesunion.com; susan.arbetter@charter.com;

jcampbelll@gannett.com
Subject: LCA Directory -- & Gov. Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving
pay raises & the state budget -- embodied in FULLY-DOCUMENTED

corruption & ethics complaints

Attachments: 3-5-21-complaint-to-jcope-lec.pdf

TO: Legislative Correspondents Association reporters Karen DeWitt, Joseph Spector, Massarah Mikati,
and Mary Francis Stoute

The below e-mail to you bounced back — notwithstanding | used the correct e-mail addresses listed on
the “LCA 2020 Directory” — the directory LCA posts on its website: www.lcapressroom.com. | am now
resending the e-mail to those same addresses, plus to the further e-mail address | have for reporter
DeWitt, &, additionally to reporter Spector’s Gannett colleague, reporter Campell, for forwarding to
him.

As the “LCA 2020 Directory” should plainly be replaced with a 2021 Directory — and, unlike previous
directories, identifies NO president, | am sending this e-mail to two of LCA’s past presidents — Casey
Seiler and Susan Arbetter —for their corrective action.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2021 10:38 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com'
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>;
'icampbelll@gannett.com' <jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com'
<ccappabianca@news10.com>; 'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>;
'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com' <kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org'
<gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org' <kdewitt@wxxi.org>;
'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’' <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>;
'news@cbsb6albany.com' <news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>;
‘afries@TimesUnion.com' <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com'
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agronewold@politico.com' <agronewold @politico.com>;
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'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>;
'‘RKarlin@TimesUnion.com' <RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com'
<shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com' <editor@cityandstateny.com>;
'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>; '‘David.lombardo@wcny.org
<David.lombardo@wcny.org>; 'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
'Jmahoney@cnhi.com' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com'
<billmahoney@politico.com>; 'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>;
'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com' <Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>; ‘'jemcki@nytimes.com’
<jemcki@nytimes.com>; 'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com’
<mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org' <FMogul@wnyc.org>;
'rnavarro@statewatch.com' <rnavarro@statewatch.com>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com'
<nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com' <mikep@statewatch.com>;
'tprecious@buffnews.com' <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com’
<nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com' <yancey.roy@newsday.com>;
'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'jspector@gannett.com’
<jspector@gannett.com>; 'astankus@statewatch.com' <astankus@statewatch.com>;
'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com' <maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com'
<rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'JVelasquez@thecity.nyc' <JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com'
<jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; 'MVilleneuve@ap.org' <MVilleneuve @ap.org>;
'Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothy.Williams@wcny.org>; 'zwilliams@cityandstateny.com'
<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>

Subject: Gov. Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving pay raises & the state budget --
embodied in FULLY-DOCUMENTED corruption & ethics complaints

TO: ALBANY’S LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENTS ASSOCIATION (STATEHOUSE PRESS)

When will you be reporting on Governor Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving pay raises &
the state budget -- embodied in FULLY-DOCUMENTED corruption and ethics complaints, including with
respect to the FY2021-2022 budget?

The most recent of these complaints —and embracing my testimony about the FY2021-2022 budget at
the Legislature’s February 10, 2021 “public protection” budget hearing and before Temporary Senate
President Stewart-Cousins, directly, at the February 16, 2021 local forum on the state budget,
sponsored by the Westchester Senate delegation — was filed on March 5, 2021 with the Joint
Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) and Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC). It is above-attached —
and the open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE substantiating it is posted on CJA’s webpage for the
complaint, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/jcope/3-5-21-complaint-to-
jcope-lec.htm.

Suffice to add, the March 5, 2021 JCOPE/LEC complaint — like the June 4, 2020 grand jury/public
complaint to Albany County District Attorney Soars, on which it principally relies -- EVIDENTIARILY
establishes that the state Senate and Assembly members clamoring for Cuomo’s resignation and/or
impeachment — and the senators and Court of Appeals judges who would constitute a court of
impeachment (NYS Constitution, Article VI, §24) -- must themselves resign and/or be impeached — and
that everyone in a line of gubernatorial succession, beginning with Lieutenant Governor Hochul, must
be criminally prosecuted — and will be convicted.
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As always, | am available to answer your questions and assist you to the max, on this explosive,
corruption-eradicating story. | invite you to call me, no matter how early or late.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



http://www.judgewatch.org/

